Whiting-Beale, Maria

From: Kelly Brown [kbrown@craincaton.com]

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2013 5:24 PM

To: Clay, Jeffrey; Whiting-Beale, Maria

Cc: Barra, Michael; Cory R. Thornton

Subject: RE: Oiltanking Houston, L.P. (Docket No. CAA-06-2013-3312) ADR Offer - Accepted by EPA
Region 6

Ms. Whiting-Beale:

Oiltanking Houston, L.P. also accepts Judge Biro’s offer of ADR and would participate in the process.
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From: Clay, Jeffrey [mailto:clay.jeffrey@epa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2013 8:55 AM

To: Whiting-Beale, Maria

Cc: Barra, Michael; Kelly Brown; Cory R. Thornton

Subject: Oiltanking Houston, L.P. (Docket No. CAA-06-2013-3312) ADR Offer - Accepted by EPA Region 6

Ms. Whiting-Beale:

In regards to the Oiltanking Houston, L.P. case (Docket No. CAA-06-2013-3312), EPA Region 6 accepts Judge Biro’s offer
of ADR and would participate in the process.

Jeffrey Clay
Counsel for EPA Region 6

Jeffrey M. Clay

Assistant Regional Counsel

Office of Regional Counsel

Region 6

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1445 Ross Avenue (Mail Code 6RC-HW)
Dallas, Texas 75202

(214) 665-7297 (phone)
(214) 665-3177 (fax)
clay.jeffrey@epa,gov
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